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From: Held Tammy

To: Applegate, S Michael

Subject: FW: Custodian of Public Records for the North Palm Beach Police Department (Reference Number PHJA-LE-0001-
0225-A)

Date: Friday, October 4, 2019 8:52:25 AM
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Hi Michael:

Below is a response back from PHJA regarding the estimate given to them for their records
request. The estimate sent to them is attached. | contacted Angela Dallesandro & Lou Pearson
replied back that Chief Jenkins has agreed to waive the Police Dept. fee for this request. Since
I noticed I.T. also had a separate fee, please let me know if you are willing to waive yours as
well. If so, please begin work on the request and let me know if anything comes up as far as
records. If you do not wish to waive your fee, let me know as well. Thanks.

Tammy Held

Deputy Village Clerk | Village of North Palm Beach
Phone: (561) 841-3355 « Fax: (561) 881-7469

501 U.S. Highway 1 * North Palm Beach, FL « 33408

www.village-npb.org

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized review, use
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. E-mail messages and addresses may be subject to public disclosure in
accordance with Florida public records law.

From: Records Management [mailto:phja-le-0001@phja.online]
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 10:42 AM

To: Held Tammy
Subject: Re: Custodian of Public Records for the North Palm Beach Police Department (Reference
Number PHJA-LE-0001-0225-A)

PHJA objects to the fee demands made by your agency in response to PHJA’s public records
request. This is a very simple public records request, which should only take a few minutes to
fulfill. As you know, the requested records are subject to disclosure and readily available.
Please reconsider your position and provide the requested records without further delays,
demands or conditions.

On Fri, Sep 27, 2019 at 10:10 AM Held Tammy <theld@village-npb.org> wrote:

Please see attached estimate for the below request. Upon payment, staff will be notified to
begin work on the request. Please note that you will still be responsbile for full payment even if
no records are found after doing a search.
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THE VILLAGE OF

North Palm Beach

501 U.S. HIGHWAY 1 « NORTH PALM BEACH, FLORIDA 33408 » 561-841-3355 « FAX 561-881-7469
OFFICE OF THE VILLAGE CLERK

ESTIMATE OF CHARGES

Date: September 27, 2019
To: PHJA-LE-0001@phja.online
Re: Public Records Request - Reference Number PHJA-LE-0001-0225-A

Description of Records Requested:
All emails created, received or maintained by the North Palm Beach Police Department
utilizing email addresses containing “@ring.com”.

Estimate of Costs:
|.T. Research Time
2 hours @ $18.81 per hour = $37.62

Police Records Dept. Research Time
1 hour @ $15.75 per hour = $15.75

o Estimate above does not include cost for copies. Additional fees may incur depending whether records
received are printed or electronic. Printed copies are .15 per page. No additional charge for copies if
records are electronic.

ESTIMATED COST TOTAL: $53.37

Please note: This is an estimate of the cost to produce the requested records. Upon payment of
the estimated fee, staff will begin work on your request. If actual costs should be less than the
estimate, we will refund the difference. If actual costs should exceed the estimate, we will
provide an invoice and you will be responsible for paying the difference.

Please Remit Payment to:  Village of North Palm Beach
Attention: Village Clerk’s Office
501 U.S. Highway 1, North Palm Beach, Florida 33408




http://ec2-52-26-194-35.us-west-2.compute.amazonaws.com/x/d?c=5077968&l=71e06a73-8f72-4ca1-9cf4-8d3e2fe8b5f1&r=bc842372-584b-43ca-a3c2-e8523b966752























































Thank you.

Tammy Held

Deputy Village Clerk | Village of North Palm Beach
Phone: (561) 841-3355 « Fax: (561) 881-7469

501 U.S. Highway 1 « North Palm Beach, FL ¢ 33408

n , |Ejl n www.village-npb.org

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized review, use

disclosure or distribution is prohibited. E-mail messages and addresses may be subject to public disclosure in
accordance with Florida public records law.

From: Records Management [mailto:phja-le-0001@phja.online

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 10:57 AM

To: Green Jessica

Subject: Custodian of Public Records for the North Palm Beach Police Department (Reference Number
PHJA-LE-0001-0225-A)

Please accept this email as a public records request made by Public Housing Justice
Association, LLC, (hereinafter, “PHJA”), to the North Palm Beach Police Department. If
you are not the Custodian of Public Records for the North Palm Beach Police Department,
please immediately forward this public records request to the Custodian of Public Records
for your agency.

PHJA seeks the following public records:

All emails created, received or maintained by the North Palm Beach Police Department
utilizing email addresses containing “@ring.com”.

As proscribed by Section 119.07(1), Florida Statutes (2019), PHJA wishes to receive the
requested records in their original electronic format. See Miami-Dade County v.
Professional Law Enforcement Association, 997 So. 2d 1289 (Fla. 3d DCA 2009). If the
North Palm Beach Police Department anticipates that the production of the requested
records will require payment by PHJA, please provide a detailed and itemized written
estimate prior to production of the requested records.

When corresponding with PHJA regarding this public records request, please use Reference
Number PHJA-LE-0001-0225-A and send all communications to PHJA-LE-

0001@phja.online.

Thank you.

Public Housing Justice Association, LLC
PHJA-L E-0001@phja.online
Phja.online

Alone we beg, together we bargain.
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CAUTION - This email originated from outside of the Village. Please do not open
any attachments or click on any links from unknown sources or unexpected email.

CAUTION - This email originated from outside of the Village. Please do not open any
attachments or click on any links from unknown sources or unexpected email.






From: Dallesandro Angela

To: Applegate. S Michael

Subject: FW: Custodian of Public Records for the North Palm Beach Police Department (Reference Number PHJA-LE-0001-
0225-A)

Date: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 12:12:00 PM
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We are providing an estimate to the requestor. Can you advise how much of IT staff time it will
require?

From: Held Tammy

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 10:50 AM

To: Metayer Rose; Kimani Elizabeth; Pearson Louis; Dallesandro Angela

Cc: Green Jessica; Lukasik Andrew

Subject: FW: Custodian of Public Records for the North Palm Beach Police Department (Reference
Number PHJA-LE-0001-0225-A)

Please see below records request.

Please notify the clerk’s office if the document does not exist; the approximate time it will take you
to fulfill the request or if you have any questions. If there are no fees associated with the records
request and you are providing the records via email, please feel free to send them directly to the
person making the request and just Cc the Clerk’s office on your email so we can close out the
request on our end. Thanks.

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
Association, LLC, (hereinafter, “PHJA”), to the North Palm Beach Police Department. If you
are not the Custodian of Public Records for the North Palm Beach Police Department, please
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immediately forward this public records request to the Custodian of Public Records for your
agency.

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
requested records in their original electronic format. See Miami-Dade County v. Professional
Law Enforcement Association, 997 So. 2d 1289 (Fla. 3d DCA 2009). If the North Palm
Beach Police Department anticipates that the production of the requested records will require
payment by PHJA, please provide a detailed and itemized written estimate prior to production
of the requested records.

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
PHJA-LE-0001@phja.online
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
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From: Metayer Rose

To: Applegate, S Michael

Subject: FW: Custodian of Public Records for the North Palm Beach Police Department (Reference Number PHJA-LE-0001-
0225-A)

Date: Monday, September 23, 2019 3:04:56 PM

Hi Mike,

Please see below request. Chief, Capt. Dallesandro, Sgt. Pearson, Officer Hachigian, Janny and
Crime Analyst Vassi may have e-mails pertaining to this request.
Thank you

From: Michieka-Lobosky Janny

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 1:37 PM

To: Records Clerks; Records Unit

Subject: Fwd: Custodian of Public Records for the North Palm Beach Police Department (Reference
Number PHJA-LE-0001-0225-A)

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Records Management <phja-le-0001@phja.online>

Date: September 23, 2019 at 10:56:52 AM EDT

To: <police@village-npb.org>

Subject: Custodian of Public Records for the North Palm Beach Police
Department (Reference Number PHJA-LE-0001-0225-A)

Please accept this email as a public records request made by Public Housing
Justice Association, LLC, (hereinafter, “PHJA”), to the North Palm Beach Police
Department. If you are not the Custodian of Public Records for the North Palm
Beach Police Department, please immediately forward this public records request
to the Custodian of Public Records for your agency.

PHJA seeks the following public records:

All emails created, received or maintained by the North Palm Beach Police
Department utilizing email addresses containing “@ring.com”.

As proscribed by Section 119.07(1), Florida Statutes (2019), PHJA wishes to
receive the requested records in their original electronic format. See Miami-Dade
County v. Professional Law Enforcement Association, 997 So. 2d 1289 (Fla. 3d
DCA 2009). If the North Palm Beach Police Department anticipates that the
production of the requested records will require payment by PHJA, please provide
a detailed and itemized written estimate prior to production of the requested
records.

When corresponding with PHJA regarding this public records request, please use
Reference Number PHJA-LE-0001-0225-A and send all communications to

PHJA-LE-0001@phja.online.
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Thank you.

Public Housing Justice Association, LLC
PHJA-LE-0001@phja.online

Phja.online

Alone we beg, together we bargain.

(7]

CAUTION - This email originated from outside of the Village. Please do
not open any attachments or click on any links from unknown sources or
unexpected email.
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From: Pearson Louis

To: Applegate, S Michael

Subject: FW: Custodian of Public Records for the North Palm Beach Police Department (Reference Number PHJA-LE-0001-
0225-A)

Date: Friday, October 4, 2019 9:07:59 AM
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Good morning sir, below is the records request in question. Per Captain D., the known personnel
that would have files are me, her, Hachigian, Alina, Chief, Ed Cunningham, and Meko. She is unaware
of any others.

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
Phone: (561) 841-3355 » Fax: (561) 881-7469

501 U.S. Highway 1 « North Palm Beach, FL « 33408

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
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From: Applegate, S Michael

To: Dallesandro Angela

Subject: RE: Custodian of Public Records for the North Palm Beach Police Department (Reference Number PHJA-LE-0001-
0225-A)

Date: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 12:41:08 PM
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Are you guys pulling the emails or are we?

From: Dallesandro Angela

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 12:12 PM

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
To: Metayer Rose

Subject: Re: Custodian of Public Records for the North Palm Beach Police Department (Reference Number PHJA-LE-0001-
0225-A)
Date: Monday, September 23, 2019 3:07:50 PM

Can we have each of them check there mailboxes for the requested criteria? Thanks!
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 23, 2019, at 3:04 PM, Metayer Rose <rmetayer@village-npb.org> wrote:

Hi Mike,

Please see below request. Chief, Capt. Dallesandro, Sgt. Pearson, Officer Hachigian,
Janny and Crime Analyst Vassi may have e-mails pertaining to this request.

Thank you

From: Michieka-Lobosky Janny

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 1:37 PM

To: Records Clerks; Records Unit

Subject: Fwd: Custodian of Public Records for the North Palm Beach Police Department
(Reference Number PHJA-LE-0001-0225-A)

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Records Management <phja-le-0001@phja.online>

Date: September 23, 2019 at 10:56:52 AM EDT

To: <police@village-npb.org>

Subject: Custodian of Public Records for the North Palm Beach
Police Department (Reference Number PHJA-LE-0001-0225-A)

Please accept this email as a public records request made by Public
Housing Justice Association, LLC, (hereinafter, “PHJA”), to the
North Palm Beach Police Department. If you are not the Custodian of
Public Records for the North Palm Beach Police Department, please
immediately forward this public records request to the Custodian of
Public Records for your agency.

PHJA seeks the following public records:

All emails created, received or maintained by the North Palm Beach
Police Department utilizing email addresses containing “@ring.com”.

As proscribed by Section 119.07(1), Florida Statutes (2019), PHJA
wishes to receive the requested records in their original electronic
format. See Miami-Dade County v. Professional Law Enforcement
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Association, 997 So. 2d 1289 (Fla. 3d DCA 2009). If the North Palm
Beach Police Department anticipates that the production of the
requested records will require payment by PHJA, please provide a
detailed and itemized written estimate prior to production of the
requested records.

When corresponding with PHJA regarding this public records
request, please use Reference Number PHJA-LE-0001-0225-A and

send all communications to PHJA-LE-0001@phja.online.
Thank you.

Public Housing Justice Association, LLC
PHJA-LE-0001@phja.online

Phja.online

Alone we beg, together we bargain.

CAUTION - This email originated from outside of the Village.
Please do not open any attachments or click on any links from
unknown sources or unexpected email.
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